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Mr Andy Winter

Edify Energy
Level 1, 34-35 South Steyne,
Manly, NSW 2095

Dear Mr Winter

Darlington Point Solar (SSD 8392)
Response to Submissions

The public exhibition of the Environmental Impact Statement (EIS) for the Darlington Point Solar
Farm concluded on Wednesday 20 June 2018.

The Secretary requests that you prepare and submit a report detailing your responses to all issues
raised in submissions. The submissions can be viewed on the Department's website
www.majorprojects.planning.nsw.gov.au.

In addition, the Department requests that you:
- provide a Preliminary Hazard Assessment, given the scale of the proposed battery energy
storage system; and
= consult directly with the Office of Environment and Heritage and Murrumbidgee Council to
ensure you adequately address their comments.

Please note that Murrumbidgee Council has advised the Department that it intends to provide its
submission shortly after its Council meeting held on 26 June 2018.

Please provide your response to the Department by Friday 20 July 2018.
If you wish to discuss this matter, please contact lwan Davies on the above contact details.

Yours sincerely,

== ufe iy

Phillipa Duncan
A/Director
Resource and Energy Assessments

NSW Department of Planning & Environment, GPO Box 39, SYDNEY NSW 2001
www planning nsw.gov au
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Ms Ellen Jones
Resource and Energy Assessments
NSW Department of Planning and Environment

By email: ellen.jones@planning.nsw.gov.au
Dear Ms Jones

Darlington Point Solar Farm (SSD 8392)
Comment on the Environmental Impact Statement

| refer to the email of 17 May 2018 to the Department of Industry in respect to the above matter.
Comment has been sought from relevant branches of Lands & Water and Department of Primary
Industries. Any further referrals to Department of Industry can be sent by email to
landuse.enquiries@dpi.nsw.gov.au.

The department provides the following recommendations for consideration in assessment of the
proposal. Detailed comments are provided at Attachment A.

Recommendations prior to project approval

e Further details should be provided regarding the management of existing on site dams during
construction and operation of the project. Where they are to be removed an assessment is
requested of the impacts of removing the dams on aquatic habitat and the impacts of
discharging water stored in the dams.

e Further details should be provided regarding the quantities, sources and security of water
required during the construction and operation of the project.

Recommended conditions of approval

e That the proponent prepares a Soil and Water Management Plan as part of the Construction
Environmental Management Plan in consultation with the Natural Resources Access
Regulator, prior to commencement of activities.

e That the proponent undertakes a full soil survey prior to construction.
e That all underground cables and infrastructure be removed once the site is decommissioned.

Yours sincerely
W

Alex King
Director Cabinet and Legislation Services
15 June 2018

NSW Department of IndustryLands and Water Division
Level 49 | 19 Martin Place | Sydney NSW 2000
Tel: 02 9934 0805 landuse.enquiries@dpi.nsw.gov.au ABN: 72 189 919 072



Hi Ellen,

NSW Department of Industry — Lands & Water have no objection or comments to contribute to this
proposal.

Thanks and kind regards,
Bec

Bec Byrne | Natural Resource Management Project Officer

NSW Department of Industry — Lands & Water

PO Box 1030 Griffith NSW 2680 | Farm 217, Murray Road | Hanwood NSW 2680

T: 02 6960 1343 | M: 0447 167 637 Central: 1300 886 235 E: bec.byrne@crownland.nsw.gov.au

W: www.dpi.nsw.gov.au | www.industry.nsw.gov.au




Hi Ellen

| refer to your email of 17 May 2018 to the Environment Protection Authority (EPA) requesting our
comments on the Darlington Point Solar Farm located approximately 10 kilometres south of
Darlington Point, within the Murrumbidgee Local Government Area.

As per our letter to the Department of Planning and Environment dated 2 May 2017 the EPA has
responsibilities for pollution control and environmental management for scheduled activities
under the Protection of the Environment Operations Act 1997 (POEO Act). Based on the
information provided the proposed activity is not scheduled under the POEO Act and the proposed
photovoltaic solar farm does not require an Environment Protection Licence. Murrumbidgee
Council will be the appropriate regulatory authority for matters relating to the POEO Act for this
development.

On this basis the EPA has no further comments to make in relation to the proposal.

If you have any further enquiries about this matter please contact me by telephoning 02 6969
0700 or by electronic mail at riverina.farwest@epa.nsw.gov.au.

Thanks

Craig Bretherton

Manager Regional Operations
Riverina Far West Region

South & West Branch, NSW Environment Protection Authority

@ 02 6969 0700 Mobile @ 0427 223 516

craig.bretherton@epa.nsw.gov.au www.epa.nsw.gov.au ¥ @EPA NSW

Report pollution and environmental incidents 131 555 (NSW only) or +61 2 9995 5555

&S
:EPA

Please send all official electronic correspondence to riverina.farwest@epa.nsw.gov.au



mailto:riverina.farwest@epa.nsw.gov.au
mailto:email.address@epa.nsw.gov.au
http://www.epa.nsw.gov.au/
https://twitter.com/NSW_EPA
mailto:riverina.farwest@epa.nsw.gov.au
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Ellen Jones

Planning Officer — Resource and Energy Assessments — Planning Services
Department of Planning & Environment

GPO BOX 39

SYDNEY NSW 2001

Your Ref: SSD 8392
Our Ref: DOC18/364559

Emailed: ellen.jones@planning.nsw.gov.au

Dear Ms Jones
Re: Darlington point Solar farm (SSD 8392) — EIS Exhibition

Thank you for the opportunity to provide advice on the Environmental Impact Statement (EIS) for the
Darlington point Solar Farm (SSD 8392). This is a response from the Department of Planning &
Environment — Division of Resources & Geoscience, Geological Survey of New South Wales
(GSNSW).

GSNSW reviewed the EIS for the Darlington Point Solar Farm (SSD8392). The proponent has
addressed all requirements in relation to operating mines, extractive industries, mineral, coal or
petroleum resources, and exploration activities.

GSNSW notes that in relation to biodiversity offsets requirements, no offset sites have been identified at
this stage.

Queries regarding the above information, and future requests for advice in relation to this matter, should
be directed to the GSNSW Land Use team at landuse.minerals@geoscience.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely

ik e
//

Cressida Gilmore

Manager — Land Use

NSW Department of Planning and Environment
DIVISION of RESOURCES & GEOSCIENCE
PO Box 344 Hunter Region Mail Centre NSW 2310
Tel: 02 4931 6666 Fax: 02 4931 6726
ABN 38 755 709 681
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